



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager
From Lauren M. Preston, Traffic Engineer

Date Nov. 14, 1986

Reference

Subject Council Order #2 Dated Oct. 27, 1986

Our investigation found eight (8) abandoned vehicles on the lot at 65-69 Columbia Street. There were no plates on these vehicles and the VIN numbers were either removed or could not be read. The matter was discussed with Bill Ryan who said he would have the vehicles removed.

The property belongs to the City of Cambridge and is correctly posted.

LMP:rd

67-11520-1-2

RECEIVED

NOV 17 12 35 PM '86

OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 8, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 2 of October 27, 1986 regarding abandoned cars at the vacant lot on Columbia Street adjacent to Columbia Terrace, I submit the attached report from Lauren Preston of the Department of Traffic and Parking.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: abandoned cars at the vacant lot on
Columbia St.

In City Council,

December 8, 1986

Placed on file